
   

  
 
 

 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Save MVH  
To: Sue Martin  
Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2018 6:40 AM 
Subject: Save Mona Vale Hospital Letterbox Drop - Volunteers Needed 
 
Dear Friend of Mona Vale Hospital,  
 
You recently attended the meeting to relaunch the campaign to Save Mona Vale Hospital and we 
seek your assistance in spreading the word to counter the perception in the community that the 
hospital was saved when , in fact, just the opposite is the case currently. 
 
We will be printing up 25,000 flyers to drop to all residents from Palm Beach to Warriewood and 
need assistance delivering these. 
 
If you are able and willing to drop 200-300 in your local area, please advise by return email. 
 
Its fun and all for a good cause which may yet demonstrate to our elected representatives that we 
do not want Mona Vale Hospital to be closed and demolished! 
 
Thanks 
Robert Orr 
Letterbox Drop Coordinator 
 
Save Mona Vale Hospital Committee 
savemonavalehospital@gmail.com 
https://www.facebook.com/SaveMonaValeHospital/ 
 
Please send donations - 
Cheques should be made payable to Save Mona Vale Hospital 

Payment by direct credit can be made to Save Mona Vale Hospital  
BSB: 062211       Account no: 1007 7745 
Receipts will be forwarded for all donations. 

https://pittwateralliance.weebly.com/save-mona-vale-hospital---25000-flyers-to-deliver.html 
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